



# Mark Maddaloni

952-688-6181 markamaddaloni@gmail.com  
4025 Conant Rd, Mount Pleasant, SC 29466

## Profile

A leader in Tribe Talk since 2014, working as a Equipment Manager, then Producer, then News Director. As a News Director I work to maintain a friendly environment for new and old faces, and inspire my peers around me to produce the best work possible. Personal growth and making a difference in the lives of others are the two most important actions I develop with my journalism family.

## Tribe Talk Experience

### Equipment Manager, 2014-2015

- Organized our class storage room, picked up after others, and checked in and out equipment to ensure it didn't get lost.

### Tribe Talk Presents Producer, 2015-2016

- Organized groups and acts to appear at the end of our show, contacted different students and filmed and edited their performances, and attended monthly producer meetings.

### News Director, 2016-2017

- Lead brainstorming and pitch sessions, designed a line-up biweekly, troubleshoot editing issues, resolved conflict or fights, and lead the most amazing group of 40 kids you'd ever meet.

## Work Experience

### Grimaldi's Pizzeria; Mount Pleasant, SC

- Server Assistant Ambassador, 2015-Present
- Cheese Cake Chef, 2016-Present
- Pizza Cook, 2016-Present

### Renaissance Weekend; Charleston, SC

- Camp Counselor, 2016-2017

## Skills

- Leadership and team building expertise
- Videography and photography proficiency
- Strong sense for great visuals and workers

## Education

Wando High School, Mount Pleasant, SC – High School Diploma, 2017

## Journalism Acknowledgements

### Local

- Charleston Earth Day PSA 2nd Place Winner

### South Carolina Scholastic Press Association

- Feature Story Award of Merit (Spring 2015)
- 2nd Place Personality Profile/Human Interest Story (Spring 2016)

### Southern-Interscholastic Press Association

- Best of Convention Human Interest/Feature Story (Spring 2015)
- Honorable Mention Human Interest Story (Spring 2016)
- Best Overall in Broadcast On-the-Spot Competition (Spring 2016)